
ER Tips & Reminders - Content Weights

On your e-logbook, you’ll see a 
field in your landing reports for 
estimated container weights. 

This field might appear a little differently 
depending on which e-logbook you use. 

Estimated container weights or content 
weight refer to the total weight of fish inside 
of a container – not the container itself. 

What about e-logbooks?

On the FishServe website, you’ll 
see this on your landing reports as 
Content Weight (KG).
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Why do I need to do this?

Estimated container weights must be 
entered as accurately as possible to prevent 
electronic reporting errors. 

In the example below, you can see what 
happens if the estimated container weight is 
entered inaccurately. 

If a bin of fish weighs 25 KG, and you land 
4 of those bins, the system will expect a 

total greenweight of around 100 KG.

!

However, if the weight of the bin 
(e.g. 3 KG) is entered as the estimated 

container weight, the system calculates a 
total greenweight of 12 KG.

!

Entering a total greenweight of around 100 KG 
will cause an error in the report, due to 100 KG 

being significantly different from the 12 KG 
calculated using container weights.

!

By entering your estimated container 
weights as accurately as possible, you can 
prevent errors in your electronic reporting. 

If you’ve got any questions or would like 
assistance, please contact the helpline on 
04 460 9555 or use our online contact form 
to get in touch. 
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Reminder for Cheque Payments

Our helpline is available on 04 460 9555 to 
help you switch to an alternate method of 
payment. Otherwise, you can use our online 
contact form to get in touch.

FishServe stopped accepting cheques on the 
31st of May 2021. 

This was due to a number of banks in New 
Zealand no longer accepting cheques; and 
cheques becoming more difficult and time 
consuming to process. 

If you used to pay by cheque and haven’t 
switched to a different method of payment 
yet, here are some of the other payment 
methods we offer. 
Other Ways to Pay

*FishServe statements can be paid with a credit / debit card. 
This method of payment is not available for other statements.

Icons made by monkik from www.flaticon.com

Bank Deposit

Direct Debit

Credit/Debit Card*

Crown ACE Tender
The Ministry for Primary Industries have 
indicated that they intend to tender ACE 
for the remaining stocks for the 
2020/2021 Fishing Year.
We’ll be posting more information about this 
to our website soon.
Information about the tender round and 
process will be provided on the news section 
of our website, once the tender opens. 

How does this work?
First, we publish an advert on our website 
listing the stock(s) for tender, when the 
tenders starts and when it closes, reserve 
price(s) (if any), terms of sale and a tender 
bid form. 
All bids received must be posted to us so we 
can securely store them until the close date. 
Once the tender closes, the Crown Quota 
Broker and a witness record all bids. After 
that, a summary advice paper is sent to MPI. 
MPI then decide to accept or decline each 
bid, and FishServe notifies declined bids.
For all accepted bids, we send the bidder an 
invoice.
Once payment is received, MPI transfers the ACE.

Staying up to date?Staying up to date?
If you want to find out when tender rounds If you want to find out when tender rounds 
open, keep an eye on our open, keep an eye on our news sectionnews section..
Otherwise, you can ask to be put on our Otherwise, you can ask to be put on our 
tender contact listtender contact list..

PP

?? What’s this? What’s this? 
We run all tenders for Crown-held ACE (and We run all tenders for Crown-held ACE (and 
quota) on behalf of MPI. quota) on behalf of MPI. 
Anyone can bid on Crown-held quota and ACE Anyone can bid on Crown-held quota and ACE 
through public tenders, but you need to be a through public tenders, but you need to be a 
FishServe client to hold quota and/or ACE.FishServe client to hold quota and/or ACE.

Staff News
Everyone at FishServe would like to wish 
Joekie Potgieter the very best in her new job. 
Joekie finished up earlier this month 
after spending 11 years with FishServe’s 
Finance & Admin team.
Joekie joined FishServe in 2010, and 
throughout the years her knowledge and 
skills were invaluable.
During her time here, she was a great friend 
and colleague to the Finance team and 
the organisation. As well as that, she helped 
maintain great working relationships with 
many of our clients.
While we’re sad to see her go, we’d like to 
wish her all the best for the future, and thank 
her for all her contributions to FishServe.

ER - Changes to Circulars
Following consultation, Fisheries New 
Zealand have released their decisions 
on changes to electronic reporting for 
commercial fishing. You can view the 
consultation here.  
Most of the changes relate to seabirds and 
the implementation of the National Plan of 
Action – Seabirds 2020. We’ll be sending 
out more detailed information about these 
changes in the coming weeks.
Approved amendments to the electronic 
reporting circulars will include:

Mandatory reporting of mitigation Mandatory reporting of mitigation 
devices for trawling, bottom devices for trawling, bottom 
longlinging & surface longlinging.longlinging & surface longlinging.!!
Required reporting of line weight Required reporting of line weight 
details for bottom longlining & details for bottom longlining & 
surface longlining.surface longlining.!!
Hapuku Bass and the 8 species of Hapuku Bass and the 8 species of 
flatfish to be recorded separately flatfish to be recorded separately 
(except on MHRs).(except on MHRs).!!
Paua divers required to record the Paua divers required to record the 
paua statistical area they dive in, and paua statistical area they dive in, and 
if they’re targeting paua above any if they’re targeting paua above any 
industry-agreed minimum harvest size.industry-agreed minimum harvest size.

!!
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